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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Thursday, December 22, 2011 8:49 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

!RELEASE IN PART BSI 

Thank you and sorry if she's in ny - connecting to residence is best? 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 09:45 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

Yes. As long as you confirmed with her and sent her reminder, you are good. 

Original Message 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 09:37 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

She hasn't responded. Do u think she's still ok w the time? 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 07:20 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

Thanks monica 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 

Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Thursday, December 22, 2011 06:59 AM 

To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

The call has been scheduled for lOam this morning. Oscar is printing out the points below 
for you. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Saudi Foreign Minister Prince Saud al-Faisal 

Purpose of Call: Foreign Minister Saud al-Faisal has asked to speak with you to discuss 
recent developments in Syria and Iraq. This is also an opportunity to raise assistance 
to Egypt, Yemen, and the Gulf Security Forum. 

Syria: 
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